SOLICITATION W56HZV-04-R-S060 
Revised 5 MAY 04-Only Specifications are revised

ATTACHMENT I
CONTRACT SPECIFICIATIONS FOR CLINS 0601 and 0602
Compressor, Air 600CFM Mobile
ENGINE :-  

· DIESEL ENGINE, WATER COOLING DIRECT INJECTION 150 KW   MINIMUM POWER 

· MAX – LOAD SPEED :  2400  R / MIN

· UNLOADING SPEED :  1500  R / MIN

COMPRESSOR :-  

· NO. OF COMPRESSION STAGES : SINGLE OR DUAL

· MAX.  ( UNLOADING ) PRESSURE :-  10 BAR

· NORMAL WORKING PRESSURE :-  9 BAR

· MIN. WORKING PRESSURE :-  4.5 BAR

· FREE AIR DELIVERY: - 290 – 300 L/S.

· AIR RECEIVER CAPACITY: - 140 – 150 LIT.

· COMPRESSOR COOLING SYSTEM :-  OIL 

· SAFETY VALVE OPENING PRESSURE :-  12 BAR

TOOLBOX:- WITH ALL TOOLS REQUIRED FOR OPERATOR MAINTENANCE

ATTACHMENT 2

Technical Information Questionnaire

(tiq)

General Guidance

1)  The purpose of this questionnaire is to determine the suitability of your equipment to satisfy the requirements as stated in the vehicle specification.  Answer all questions applicable to your product.   

2)  In addition to answering all the TIQ questions, offerors should submit available commercial literature – see Section L. 

3)  Information Notes:


(a)  For components procured by the vehicle manufacturer, the component manufacturer’s name and model or part number shall be shown.

(b)  Curb weight shown shall be weight of vehicle offered, completely equipped and with coolant, fuel and lubricants, (less only weight of payload including operator).  Weight distribution empty shall be based on curb weight.

(c)  Gross vehicle weight (GVW) shall include curb weight of the vehicle and full payload including operator.  Weight distribution loaded shall be based on GVW.

(d)  Gross combination weight (GCW) shown shall include vehicle curb weight, weight of the operator (175 pounds), and weight of a loaded semi trailer coupled to the vehicle (where applicable).


(e)  Definition of terms that may be contained with a Technical Information Questionnaire:



ROPs – Roll Over Protective Structure



FOPs – Falling Object protective Structure

4)  All written information is to be in English.

TECHNICAL INFORMATION QUESTIONNAIRE

WELDING MACHINE & GENERATOR, 500-600 AMP Output

1.  MACHINE DATA

(a)  Manufacturer_________________Model____________.Type______________.

(b)  Overall dimensions(in) Length_______ Width_______ Height______.   Weight________lb.

2  ENGINE

(a)  Make___________________.  Model__________.

(b)  Fuel Tank Capacity(gal) _______  Recommended diesel types________________

(c)  Can machine be operated using high sulfur diesel?  __________.

(d)  Number of cylinders________.  Engine displacement_______.

(e)  Maximum horsepower rating _________.  Engine Speed_______

(f)  Liquid cooled(y/n)________ Capacity__________ High temp shutdown(y/n)____

(g)  Low oil pressure shutdown(y/n)_____

(h) Does engine have each of the following gauges(y/n): Oil pressure____ Engine or coolant temperature____ Fuel level_____ 

3  ELECTRICAL
(a)  Does unit have welding mode control(y/n)_____

(b)  Does machine have constant current, direct current capability(y/n)_____ 

What is the output range(amps)?_____.What are the ratings at %60 duty cycle: Amps____, Volts___

(c)  Does machine have constant voltage, direct current capability(y/n)_____ 

What is the output range(amps)?_____.What are the ratings at %40 duty cycle: Amps____, Volts___

(d)  Does machine have constant current, alternating current capability(y/n)_____ 

What is the output range(amps)?_____.What are the ratings at %60 duty cycle: Amps____, Volts___

(e)  Generator or alternator: Make_________________ Model_________________

      Phase____ Frequency______(Hz) Kilowatts______ Volts ________Amps__________

(f)   Does unit have separate amperage and voltage adjustment control(y/n)_____Gauges for each(y/n)_____________________ Range(A,V)________,________

4  ADDITIONAL
(a)  Cable material_______________ Gauge or thickness, and length(in): Ground_____,_____ Electrode_____,_____.

(b)  Electrode holder type___________________________

(c)  Helmet type____________Manufacturer_____________Model____________ Lens type(s)________________

(d)  Work clamp type_______________________________

(e)  Special equipment/accessories:

      List make, model, ratings, quantity, etc (if applicable) of all additional and standard equipment/accessories provided.

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

5.  

Provide the following information regarding dealer support:

a. Name and location:_________________________________________________

b. POC:______________________________________________________

c. Address:_________________________________________________________

d. Phone:___________________________________________________________

e. Email:___________________________________________________________

f. Website if any:____________________________________________________

ATTACHMENT 3
Delivery Questionnaire

The below Delivery Questionnaire, as completed by the offeror, will form the primary basis for the Government’s evaluation of the Delivery Area.  In addition to the information provided by the offeror in this Questionnaire, the Government may use other information it gathers (by contacting offeror provided Points of Contact or through on-site visits to proposed performance locations) in performing the Delivery Area assessment.  Offerors are responsible for providing complete answers to all questions or their offer may be considered incomplete, and therefore not considered for award.

Point of Contact for this information:  Name _________________  
 Telephone 
Number ____________________     

 E-mail address _____________________
1. Availability
a. What is the current monthly production rate? __________________________

        b.
What is the production lead time after receipt of an order (days)? 



______________________________________________________

        c. 
Do you have any of these vehicles currently built and in your 

Inventory?  Yes_______     No_______   If so, how many and where are they located? ____________________________

      d. 
If the answer was yes to item c, are these vehicles available for  

                                   immediate delivery towards this contract? 

      e.        Do you have any vehicles you can divert from going to another 

                                    customer?    

      f.
Based on your proposed delivery date(s) in the solicitation, provide your timeline for completion of the following events: 
1.) For vehicles shipped from inventory:

a.) Preparation for shipment

b.) Release to shipper

c.) Time in transit from inventory point to Port of Entry in Iraq, if vehicles are not already in Iraq.

d.) Arrival at FOB Point in Basrah
2.) For vehicles needing to be built

a.) Place purchase orders

b.) Receive material

c.) Begin manufacturing process

d.) Manufacturing time (or process cycle time) to complete assembly

e.) Test and acceptance of completed vehicles

f.) Preparation for shipment

g.) Release to shipper

h.) Time in transit from inventory point to Port of Entry in Iraq, if vehicles are not already in Iraq.

i.) Arrival at FOB Point in Basrah
       2.                 Shipment and Export License


a. Where will you ship the vehicles from? ______________________

            b. What method(s) of shipment will you use? _____________________


 c. Explain how your shipping method will meet delivery requirements, 


   both to the point of entry and to the FOB Point in Basrah.  


       
   Provide name of shipping company, and phone number and                 Email 


   address of POC with shipping company.



       ______________________________________________________

          d. If you need an export license, how long will it take to obtain one?

      ____________________________________________________

ATTACHMENT 4

Data Item Description (DID) for Supplemental Manuals


ATTACHMENT 5
Pricing Questionnaire

The offeror shall fill in their proposed prices as shown below for the proposed unit prices for the CLIN 0601AA estimated quantity and the CLIN 0602AA estimated quantity, and for the CLIN 2001AA manuals:

1st Ordering Period:

CLIN 0601AA                            Nomenclature

Hardware Unit Price, including manuals                                                         $___________

Transportation/Shipment, insurance, security and all other costs

per Unit                                                                                                        $___________

Total Unit Price (same as price for CLIN 0601AA in “Schedule of 

Supplies/Services)                                                                                        $___________

CLIN 2001AA price for additional manuals (see Schedule of 

Supplies/Services)                                                                                        $___________

2nd Ordering Period:

CLIN  0602AA                           Nomenclature

Hardware Unit Price, including manuals                                                        $___________

Transportation/Shipment, insurance, security and all other costs

per Unit                                                                                                       $___________

Total Unit Price (same as price for CLIN 0602AA in “Schedule of 

Supplies/Services)                                                                                       $___________

ATTACHMENT 6

Small Business Questionnaire 

Small Business Participation Questionnaire

1.  All Offerors shall provide the following information:

Base Year

Business Category
Maximum Contract Value        Percentage of SB Participation*

Total Subcontracting

(Large + Small Bus.)



SB

SDB

WOSB

VOSB

SDVOSB

HUBZoneSB

HBCU/MI

* Includes first-tier subcontractors only. Interdivisional transfers are considered subcontracts.  Includes prime offeror participation if the prime is a U.S. small business concern.

Example:

Base Year

Business Category
Maximum Contract Value        Percentage of SB Participation*

Total Subcontracting

(Large + Small Bus.)

$1,000,000


…100%

SB



$   100,000


….10%

SDB



$       5,000


 ....05%

2.  All Offerors shall provide the names of small business concerns, including the prime offeror if a small business concern, who would participate in the proposed contract, the small business classification of each small business concern (i.e., SB, SDB, WOSB, VOSB, SDVOSB, HUBZoneSB, HBCU/MI), type of supply and service, and the total estimated dollars for their subcontract, substantially in the format that follows:

Base Year



Name of Small
Small Business      Supply or Service  Total U.S. Dollars

Business Concern        Classification(s)

Example:

Name of Small
Small Business 
Supply or Service    Total U.S. Dollars

Business Concern        Classification(s)

ABC, Inc.

SB


transmission  
 
$10,000

EFG, Inc.

SDB


packaging   

$  5,000

XYZ Co

SB


chassis

          $100,000



(Prime Offeror)

